



Senior Manager
jrehtin@augustmack.com

Mr. Jeff Rehtin serves as Senior Manager of Building Sciences for August Mack Environmental. He has more than 24 years' experience working in the environmental and consulting industry. He has extensive experience in building demolition and general construction dust controls and monitoring, indoor air quality (IAQ) and industrial hygiene (IH) investigations and sampling, mold and water intrusion assessments and remedial strategies, and asbestos and lead based paint surveys, abatement design and operations and maintenance development. He has performed inspections on a wide variety of industrial, commercial, and residential structures throughout the country. He is familiar with various standards

and regulations including IICRC, ASHRAE, EPA NESHAPS & AHERA, and OSHA.

Project Experience:

- Managed and performed various residential, commercial, and industrial pre-renovation/demolition asbestos surveys including over 200 single family homes for an expansion of a rail line, and a 250 mega-watt power generation plant in southern Indiana.
- Provided AHERA, NESHAP and OSHA services to over 15 school districts in Indiana.
- Provided asbestos consulting services to a large property management and real estate company including AHERA, NESHAP, OSHA, and all local regulations.
- Prepared Asbestos Operations and Maintenance Plans for numerous facilities which establish policies and procedures to meet Occupational Safety and Health Administration (OSHA) asbestos standards in 29 CFR 1910.1001 and 29 CFR 1926.1101
- Conducted numerous lead-based paint surveys utilizing x-ray fluorescence (XRF) testing, collecting paint chips, soil and dust wipes and report generation.

Education & Certifications:

- B.S. Environmental Engineering, University of Dayton
- ACAC Council-certified Indoor Environmental Consultant (CIEC)
- Certified Hazardous Materials Manager (CHMM)
- Board of Certified Safety Professionals Occupational Hygiene and Safety Technician
- 40-Hour Hazardous Waste Site Operations (HAZWOPER) Training
- Asbestos Building Inspector
- Asbestos Hazard Evaluation Specialist - OH
- Asbestos Project Designer

Expertise:

- Asbestos Inspections and Sampling
- Asbestos Project Design and Specifications
- Asbestos Operations and Maintenance Development
- Hazardous Materials Inventories
- Asbestos Awareness Instructor
- OSHA Instructor
- All Appropriate Inquiry (AAI) Phase I Environmental Site Assessment (ESA)
- Industrial Hygiene Investigations

Professional Experience:

August Mack Environmental, Inc.
Senior Manager, 2021-Present

KERAMIDA Inc.
Senior Project Manager, 2018- 2021

Project Manager, 2015-2017

Patriot Engineering and Environmental, Inc
Senior Project Manager, 2017-2018

Independent Contracting
Project Manager, 2014-2015

Alliance Environmental Group, Inc.
Project Manager, 2010-2014